

MFA **M. Flom Associates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center**
3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176
www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

June 23rd, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Via Electronic Filing

Attention: Errol Chang
Applicant: KENWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
Equipment: FCC ID: ALH29383210 EA97615 CORRESPONDENCE 14220

Errol:

It has taken some time to extract information from the Applicant. They have advised:

- a. Antenna is professionally installed.
- b. Antennas supplied by the Dealers (usually $\frac{1}{4}$ wave) at the time of installation, have a gain of 0db or or less.
- c. Radios are programmed for 30 seconds maximum on-time, or less.
- d. Radio is designed with hardware capabilities which limit transmission duty factors to 5%, 5% Rx., 90% standby.
- e. Radio operates in simplex mode. Simultaneous transmission and reception is NOT possible.
- f. Radio does not connect to the PSTN.

We trust this is the information required by the Commission and that certification will follow soon.

Personal regards,



MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

mf;mgf
cc: Applicant
cc: A2LA Corrective Action file